Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 2/6/2023, emailed to membership on 2/27/2023 by JoAnn Greenzweig

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Gary Foster

Attendees: Kevin Horton, Christine Nguyen, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Patty Ambroult, Richard Hernandez, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Deana Rodriguez, Jim Dew, Bob Voakes, Gary Foster, Harold Jones, Roger Griggs, Don Walton, Dennis Parker, Andrea Parker, Bob Broberg, Andrew Carlsson, Angel Carlsson, Blake Rupacz, Steve Felix, Lucerno Felix, Leo Scaturro, Rose Scaturro, Bill Herinya, Kathy Herinya, Brad Buckhout, Karen Buckhout, Butch Brougher (guest), Samantha Loya, Daniel Loya, Anthony Valencia, Tony Laffranchi, Butch Eckhoff, Kathy Eckhoff, Steve Short, Brett Edmark, Leah Edmark, Lorenzo Foster (guest), Lynne Lovell, Cynthia Harwood (46).

Minutes prior month's meeting were distributed by email one week before this meeting to the general membership and were approved by Fred Romano and Wayne Ambroult

Treasury – Harold Jones reported current club balance at \$3663.59 including membership dues. Expenses included Godaddy renewal, ads and flyers. Report approved by Wayne Ambroult and Don Walton.

Business Items

- 1. Animal Guardian Network Hearts Deana Rodriguez explains about this special farm and ranch for special needs animals. Membership is asked to sign a heart and provide an optional donation.
- Recognition of new members and guests in attendance we welcome Leo and Rose Scaturro and their 2016 California Special, Tony Laffranchi and his 2015 Mustang, Butch Eckhoff and his 66 and 99 Mustangs. Also welcome to Brett Edmark and his Shelby, Bill and Kathy Herinya and their 2019.
- 3. Sponsorship Updates Gary reports Sabra's Termite and Pest Control will not renew as a sponsor for 2023. Surprise Ford is now our primary sponsor.
- 4. Membership Updates Harold reports on behalf of Angie we have 99 members; ¼ do not use facebook and that is why we provide email and our website as communication options.
- 5. WWM and F hosted or featured car show(s)
 - a. Sunday March 19th from 9-1 is our first annual Detroit Muscle Car Show! Gary reports our categories are Chevy Mopar Corvette Ford Orphan Mustang Other. Your car does not have to be showroom perfect to be registered.
- 6. Cruise Events Deana reports the following events in the works. Check facebook for further information:

Dolly Steamboat cruise Saturday February 11th.

April 1-2 – trip to Tombstone. Deana suggests Comfort Inn in Benson. Includes visiting Gammon's Gulch Movie Set for photo opportunities - \$20 per person for the tour.

7. Calendar review by group will be provided as a separate attachment.

8. Tshirt updates – Shelley reports our club tshirt order was given to Nancy Perry today. We will also be selling hats, jackets and polo shirts. Check your email, facebook and our website for more information. Jill will have old versions of our club tshirts for sale at Mixteca.

9. Other scheduled events

- a. Shelley reports Chilleen's lunch followed by pie was a great turnout. Planning Cucina Tagliani's on 59th and Bell Sunday February 26th at 3pm.
- b. Christmas Party 2023 Shelley reports Mimi's Café has offered an additional room for our 2023 party. Will limit people to 80.

10. Andy informs group of our two facebook pages

- a. Public facebook page with over 1100 members from around the world. The page logo is a grey mustang banner and most posts are pre-approved.
- b. Private facebook page for dues paying members. The page logo is the flying, tri-colored, Mustang. This is an invitation only group and requires you to accept an invitation from an Admin/Moderator to see content. It cannot be discovered by non-members doing any Facebook search.

11. February Birthdays

- a. Wayne Ambroult
- b. Andrew Carlsoon
- c. Roger Griggs
- d. Rick Story
- e. Becky Story
- f. Len Fulbright
- g. Bob Voakes
- h. Brett Edmark
- 12. Meeting adjournment at 7:31 by Gary Foster approved by Jim Dew and Kevin Horton.

Next meeting – March 6th, 2023, 5:30 social time, 6:30 start Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59th Avenue.

Webpage – wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues